
1

Swapnil Sutar

From: Swapnil Sutar
Sent: 09 May 2024 14:59
To: 'info@vthreehospitality.in'
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Trivandrum- TVD Malabar Express- Semolina-2425-00040

HI Sir, 
Please share the drawing for the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: info@vthreehospitality.in <info@vthreehospitality.in>  
Sent: 30 April 2024 20:25 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Trivandrum- TVD Malabar Express- Semolina-2425-00040 
 
Hi, 
We can supply @ Rs 17000+GST each for SS 304 Racks in 18SWG.. 
Thanks 
Suresh 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: April 30, 2024 07:38 PM 
To: 'info@vthreehospitality.in' <info@vthreehospitality.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Trivandrum- TVD Malabar Express- Semolina-2425-00040 
 
HI, 
Please find below target rates. 
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      Target Rate 
SR 
NO Description  Qty  Rate  Amt 

1 
SS RACKS WITH 
SHELFS  2 15000 30000 

Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: info@vthreehospitality.in <info@vthreehospitality.in>  
Sent: 30 April 2024 10:07 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Trivandrum- TVD Malabar Express- Semolina-2425-00040 
 
Dear Mr, Swapnil,  
Please find the attached quotation and give us the PO. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards . 
 
Suresh.N .G  
+919448029699 
V-THREE HOSPITALITY EQUIPMENT 
No 6 ,Pete Chennappa Ind Area 
Kamakshipalya ,  
Bengaluru - 560079 
info@vthreehospitality.in 
www.vthreehospitality.com 
 
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: April 29, 2024 06:39 PM 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Trivandrum- TVD Malabar Express- Semolina-2425-00040 
 
Dear Partner, 
Please quote for SS Racks as per below. 
  
  
SS RACKS WITH SHELFS -- 6 feet ( H ),4 feet (W), 18 inch (D) – 2 Qty  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


